LEXINGTON DIVISION OF POLICE

150 East Main Street ¢ Lexington, KY 40507 « (859) 258-3600

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council

FROM: Chief Ronnie Bastin
Division of Police

DATE: August 11, 2014

RE: NetMotion Wireless, Inc. Maintenance Agreement

Please find attached renewal NetMotion Wireless, Inc. Maintenance Agreement. This agreement is
for the Division of Police software licenses that we currently use on our Mobile Data Computers, and
will be utilizing on our desktops and laptops for the network.

This is a one (1) year agreement, which covers mobility devices, Analytics Module, Policy/NAC
Bundle Module Maintenance effective from July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015, and is fully
budgeted. This is a service agreement that will be renewed annually. The attached agreement

requires the Mayor’s signature.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact my office.

onnie Bastin
Chief of Police

RB/rmh
Attachment

cc: Clay Mason, Commissioner of Public Safety

An Equal Opportunity Employer



